The syndicate
Dear Editor: :

In your issue of November 17-26,

“Leslie Waller presents the tan-

talizing thesis that Richard Nixon is
really a front man for the Syndicate.

If true; such a thesis raises certain
other equally tantalizing possibilities
— @especially in light of the fact that
but for the assassinations of John
Kennedy, Martin Luther King, Robert
Kennedy, and the near-
assassination: of George Wallace,
Nixon's rise from oblivion to national
power would have been next to im-
possible. ‘-

In the case of John Kennedy, an
attractive, charismatic President
relatively immune to attacks from

‘the burgeoning New . Left .was
laced

rep by an unattractive, un-
charismatic Prgslde_n; against whom

. der . whether

schizoid fantasies
they were ‘contracts’ put out by the . -

the New Left found it far easier to
mobilize. Indeed, the existence — or
appearance — of a credible threat
from the political Left was indispen-
sible to a recouping of

political - fortunes. For, only in a

the Nixon -

5

climate of general national paranoia -

about the Lleft (so alent . in’

Nixon's earlier successes in the late |
-} 40’s and early 50's) could a Nixon

candidacy hope to be viable. But for
such a climate to be brought into
being the White House wouid have
to be occupied by someone other
than John Kennedy. ' .

The case of Martin Luther King
was simpler. King's death would
serve as a ftrigger for fresh out-
breaks of violence in the black ghet-
tos which, in turn, would serve to
fuel both the Iatent racism and
parancia of Middle America which
would then be translated into votes
for Nixon. * E

The case of Robert Kennedy was'
simpler still. In 1968, he was the only

|

|
{

declared candidate capable of |

defeating Nixon in November.
Finally, there is the case of
George Wallace. It js the ve

essence of simplicity. ‘As a third-
- party ‘candidate commanding the

Support of an estimated 20% of the
electorate, he would . have taken
enough votes from Nixon to
seriously jeapordize his chances for
re-election in 1972. s

|

3

L]
If one accepts the Waller thesis;”

therefore, one canno}

assassinations  and
assassination were merely the work
of ‘lonely nuts' acting out their own
— or whether

Syndicate to pave the way for the
Second Coming of its favorite God-
son? :

help but won-
the aforementioned
. near-
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(Edilor's Note: in the Free Press of November 17, 1972,

the Nixon Adminisiration, thera has been a stra nga silence
concerning one very important group associated with
Richarg Nixon. For just as the great oorporations like
Boeing. ITT and the big grain dealers have demonsiratad

people suspected of criminal activity, Chotiner has
in g Orga Crime figures, with no
less than 267 such cases to his credit

The secret of his success was revealad briefly in 1958, In
the case of Marco Reginelll. described by Philadeiphia
police a3 a Mob leader in the South Jersey-Philadelphia
area. In 1955 a deportation order was filsd against Reginalll
Somehow, all the way from Philadaiphis, he reached
Chotinar in Los Angeles to ask him to defand him. Murray
consufted with tha then Assistant Attorney Genaral (now
Secrstary of State), William P. Rogers, and managed 1o gel
the order rescinded. Obviously Reginaill had been correct in
seeking Chotiner's help despite the fact that he had three
other lawyers working for him at the same time. Many other
clients came croas-country seeking the services of Murray
Chotiner. He certainly appsared to ba the right man 1o gat
things accomplished. Twenty-six years later, Chotiner sl
piays an important role in Nixon's political apparatus, though
he has dropped out of public view.

As organized crime expanded its base of operations Into
new regions of the country, it found plenty of ambitious but
under-financed poiiticians to put on its payroll in return for
protection for its illegal activity. In 1940, the same year Nixon
became polica prosecutor in Whittier, California, murder
charges against lsading Mob figure Bugsy Siegal were sud-
denly dropped by the District Atforney in neighboring Los
Angeles. It was later revealed that the DA had received a
30000 campaign coniribution from Siegal, Ysars later
another California Mob personality, Mickey Cohen, boasted
ha had contributed thousands of dollars to the early Nixon

Crime s an Industry with its own paricular form of
development. Every year hundreds of millions of dallars ag-
cumulats from lllegsl operations
mmm.mmmh-mmrmmm_
obaying an iron law of capital — these funds must be In-
veutod to ammurT SxpEnson - S0 one of

porations and people — through whom enormous sums of
ilegitimate money can pass into the socially acceptable
process of expioitation. The continued growth of organized
crima hes dep on the f ol an

banking siructure designed to “launder” illegal money and
the orsation of corporations into which this cleansaed cash
can be funnelled.

During Prohibition days the Mob, or what wasa 1o become
Organized Crime, accumulated & vast amount of wealth. As
working people were hit by the Depression and the upper
class bilthaly enjoysd the excitemen! of the speakeasies and
wors themseves oul dancing the Charleston, a new breed of
men grew up. This period has been called the
stage of Organized Crime. During the crash the old rum run-
ners wera among the only peopls who had ready cash. They
had not put their money in banks nor had they invested in
the stock market. They had planty of liquid capital and con-
ftinuad 1o make more every day. As a small indication of their
resources, hey had buill up a war chest of $27 million which
would provide a base for new activities when Prohibition
came to an end.

Tha Mob took advantage of the situation and began 1o ax-
pand quichly, moving into new.aress of the country —
California, Fiorida, Texas — and buying up real estate and
smail companies. This expansion 1ook the form of increased
activities in already profitable sphares such as
prostitution and drug traffic, and & highly organized move
into new geographic areas as well as non-monopolized sac-
tors of the sconomy. It was a perfect time for the mave; both
businsssmen and politiclans wera for cash, and the
enriched Mot was more thian willing 1o buy its way Into the

i of i and political Iife.

It was during the late thirties and forties that Organized
Crima was able fo forge an organio fink with growing groups
of regional capitallsts. Thess groups ware largely cantared
around the non-monopolized sectors of the economy and
wera based for the most part In service Industries, such as
restaurants and tourlsm. Unable or unwilling to attract Wall
Street financing for their sconomic growth, they turned In-
stead to the National Crime Syndicate. It was a courtship of
conveniance and & marriage of profit. 2

While regional gambling centars in the Midwest and South
were axtromaly profitabie it was the moves into California,
Fiorida and the Southwest which wera to become the real
sconomic bases for Organized Crime. These areas wore
retatvely undeveloped In the 1840's, had the lourist attrac-
tions of sur and surl, and were close snough to the LS. bor-
dars 1o facilitate the importation of narcotics, Moreover, all
thess areas could provide an ample supply of ambitious
paoliticians who would be In nesd of additional funds.

Nixon Makes his g;nmion

The man who of

Organized Crima into & nationwide conglomarate is Meyer
Lansky, the chalrman of the board of the Mational Crime
Syndicate. The extent of Lansky's power has been well
documentsd by Hank Mesaick in Lansky. What has nol been
fully uncersiood is the relationship Lansky and a number of
his closs associates hold to Flichard Nixon's career.
Nixon and Organized Crime first converge publioly during
Nixon's 1948 antl-communist campaign for the House. The
aspiring young Californian’s campaign manager was
Chaotiner. While certain lswyers necessarily associate with

gns. Desplle the fact that this prociamation was prin-
ted in numerous newspapers across the country, the libs!
suit was never brought.

Las Vegas and liquor —
* Hﬂo'ﬂ"lﬂ‘h?dl :

Tha same pattern of Organized Crime and polliticians was
also aviden! In the liquor and entartainment industries in
California, as well as the hotel, ling and construction
Iindustries in Nevada One of the Mob's favorite construction
contractors lor [ts lavish hotels and gambling casinos in Las
Vegas was a comparry owned by Del Webb, ane of J. Edgar
Hoowver's ciosest friends for many years. Another friend of

Hoovar's was Lewis & ane-time who,
after Prohibition, entered the legitimate liquor Industry with
the i P of Di leg. Still maintaining
his closs contact with numerous mobsters, Rosensteil bullt

York, and Republican presidential candidate, and Louis
Nichols, Hoover's assistant and Nixon's advisor on law and
ordar, would go on the Schenley payroll. In 1985, he showed
his gratitude by contributing $1 million worth of Schenley
stock 1o finance the J. Edgar Hoover Foundation.

Although these contacts with nalional political figures
ware o tha smooth of tha Crime
Syndicate. It was also important 1o cultivate state and looal
contacts. Thia became particularly important in Las Vegas
where local officials Issued casino cartificates and
slso obligingly overiooked the police records of most of the
people who owned and operated hatela. Here, 100, the Syn-
dicate was successiul: CIiif Jones, the ex-Lisutenant Gover-
nor of Nevada, would eveniually become a businass partner
and front man of the Mob.

The bullding of an empire In Las Vegas was one of the
enormous successes of Crime. During the late
1840's and early 1950's one hotsl after another appeared on
tha strip, and profits from the casinos mulliplled with sach

HOODS IN POLITICS

passing day. The vast pool of cash created from tha hotels
and casinos accelerated the need for a corporats structure
which could act as a lagal front for the money and faciiitated
nwdlmh:ﬂmdlmdu.m\hgnw-mnnhmrdng
ground for the close relationship belween certain Teamster
Union leaders and the Syndicate. By 1960 over $50 million in
Teamster pansion funds wouid be invested In Mob-
controlied hotels and casinos.

From the Florida boom

But most important of all, Las Vegas provided the cash
basa for the international expansion of the Mob during the
1950°'s and 1860's. This additional economic power would
also encourage its further of the g

and the U.S. poiitical apparatus. Thus the post-war boom
was the second major development stage for Organized
Crime; the profits of Prohibition days look like nothing com-
pared (o wha! was made in the ensuing decades.

Southern Florida has virtually bacome the headquarters of
Qrganized Crime and of the National Crime Syndicate nat-
work that dominates its international operations. Meyer Lan-
sky, one of the first to get into the Florida market, sstl up

> /2
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oparations In the early 1940°s by opening the piush Colonial
Inn. From there, he controlled illegal gambling throughout
Dade County, Fiorida. At the same time, he began buying up
land along highway ATA. the scenic coast road. The entire
area was soon known as Lanakyvilla — and still Is. The
hotels and condominiums which today line the roads north-
ward from Miami were aimost all buill with funds generated
from the profits of Pronibition days.

Florida Is still crucial. Real estate, probably ona of its most

t industries, is a perfect front for Mob money, lan-

ding itselfl to hidden interests through long strings of mar-

tages and trusts. Florida's proximity to the Caribbean

enables couriérs to transfer profits from overseas operations

to & complex of Mob-owned and -operated banks In the
Miami area.

Florida touriam is another field which haa ylelded anor-
mous ts. According to a 1966 report from a member of

structure has been protected over the past 40 years by one
of the mast corrupt local political systems in all the United
States. The Syndicate has successtully bought the Fiorida
rntrm by providing the largest campaign con-

.+.To a Colonial Playground in Cuba

The first major | which Orgar

Crims undertook was its foray Into Cuba. As In the case of
large economic

States. Nowhers can the convergance of the Interests of
Organized Crima, the ClA and the business astablishment ba
" (please tum to pege 4]
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Meyer Lansky & Bebe Rebozo (Nixon's closest friend)

smen more clearly than in the case of Cuba. which for so
long served as a US. colony. Richard Nixon aiso took a
special interest in Cuba. As Vice Presidant in 1950, he was
ona of the originators of the Bay of Plgs invasion plan and
pushed the hardest lor ita completion under Kennedy,

All the way back in 1837, Lansky opaned his first Cuban
opetation, a casina in the Hotel Nacional. That same year he
leased Havana's race track from the National City Bank of
New York. But no major investment was made &t this point;
Cuba remmined merely & promise for the future for
Organized Crime. To his credit, Lansky had the faresignt to

thal Cuba could be a perfect base for Mob
operations. It was 3 poar and underdeveloped country, ita
paliticians were In nesd of extra money and Bastista, In par-
ticular, was more than willing to make an alllance with the
Syndicate. There was already an sconomic Infrastructure of
US. capital penetralion, dating back to the beginning of tha
cantury. The main crop of the ragion, sugar, was largely
owned by LS. oA 8. cor aiso
the alephone and electric systema. While closs enough to
the Uniled States to become a convenient tourist spot, It
could also serve as s legal sanctusry outside U.S. Jurisdic.

tion,
Lansky's Diplomatic Career — FDR and After
s relationship 10 Batista became so close that whan
Fresident Frankiin D. Rocsavelt wanted 1o cdnvince the
Cublnulctlmfnu!lorunln!h-1mmwywn
chosen as the U.S. intermediary, Batista's methods aa a dic-
tator wers already wail known and the United States
cauldn’t risk a rebellion on the isiand at that point In the war.

Another person sssociated with the Cuban counter-

revolutionary movement is Bebs Rebozo, a US. citizen of
parentage and probably Nixon's closest friend. Ha |s

described as “the only person Nixon really trusts " Saveral
manths before tha Invasion, Babe and his friend Burke
Hedges, who had been the Cuban Ambassador to Brazil un-
der Batista, set up a small Miami company called Washrita,
Inc,, which operated a laundromat, The details of the com-
pany’s operations are not il but Washrite dissoved
shortly after the invasion and Hedges moved to Puarto Rico.
It is possible this corporate shell was used as a ClA conduit
for invasion funds.
Batista, Lansky and the Invasion Investmant
This (s not the only exampia of Rebazo’s involvement with
members of the gusano communify. In 1068, he
large shopping center, the Cantr

P

Mary Carter's Many Friends

In 1966, Groves entersd Into & joint venture with the Mary
Carter Paint Co. lo operate s gambling casino on naarby
Paradise Island. The Mary Carter Paint Co was also filled
with Nixon cronies, Including stockholdar Tom Dewey (who
nominated Nixon lor Vice President in 1952), Richard Pistell,
another major stockholder who contributed $17,500 1o
Nixon's 1968 campaign, and company Presideni James
Crosby. (Hia brother Pater was arrested on & charge of
P of stolen i g to ¥
belora the Permanent S on Patar
“has operated in all phases of stock fraud and has used
stolen sacurities many limes as underlying collatsral")

The FBI once turned up at Bebe Asbozo’s Key Biscayna
Bank to question him about $300,000 worth of stolen (M
stock that had passed through his bank without being repor-
led. Bebe ciaimed that he had attempted to verify the stock's
L y by calling two peopie — James Crosby, president

which guaranteed rents on all the stores for 25 years, and
from Aockefeller's Equitable Trust Company. To salect mer-
chanta for the storefronts, Babe hired Edguardo Buttarl, who
In 1988 had headed Cubans for Nixon nationally. Buttar| set
1o work immediately and soon fllled the Centro with marny
vetersns of the Bay of Pigs invasion (Buttari himsall is
renowned for his contributions to that eflort). As the final
touch Bebe hired the Polizzi Conatruction Co. to construst
m-cmwmpm.mmwmumm.mmu
mm-udnnuaynwnmam;m Cleveland. A Lansky
. ., he moved down to Florida when the territory
up ta the Mob.

Biscayne Bay
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Lansky accomplished his mission and Grau San Martin was
eleated President of Cuba Balista temporarily retired to
Daytona Beach, Filorida.

By 1847, the times were aiready changing and Cuba once
again began to assume an important roie in the Infernational
acheme of Organized Crime. Lucky Luciano, who wanted to
be closar to his home base In the United States, had left Italy
(-h-uhehwbmmlwmmﬂmbym
York Gevernor Thomas Deway) and snsconced himself in &
Havana penthouse suits. Tha post-war boom and the money
already pouring In from Lsa Vegas made It clear thal the
time was rips 1o begin building another gmpire in Cuba.

The first important step was to insure the return of Batista.
There had been slections again |n 1948 and Carlos Prio
Socarras had won. Lanaky (lew over 1o Cuba to talk with the
new President and discuss the posaibilities for Batista's re-
entry. Prio finally agreed 1o the dictator's return on the con-
dition that he ba allowed 1o finish out his term of office. Scth
men shook hands and Lansky flew off to have $250.000
deposiied in & Swiss bank mccount for the outgoing Cuban
President,

Bul Batista became impatienl. On March 1, 1852, he

initiated 8 coup d'etat and took over the government. Lansky
and Balista losi no tmse in working out proflisbie deals for
themsalves and by the mid 1950's Havana was baoming tor
the Mob. It had laken over most of the hotels and had bullt
several new pnes. Many of the trusted listenants from Las
Vegas were brought down (0 run the show, Including Cliff
Jones. the ax-Lieutanant Governor of Nevada. As his own
prize Lansky bullt the Riviera Hole! at the cost of $14 million.
His title, according 1o the official papsrs, was “manager” of
tha kitchen,
Batista-Lansky, Inc. & The Invasion Investment
On New Year's Eve, 1958, the party ended, At Camp Colum-
bia, whare an elecironic map had charted the movemant of
rebal troops and llluminsted the positions still held by the
dictatorship, ail the lights wen! oul. Castro had won, At 2:30
am. Bastista arrived st the camp and quickly boarded a
chartered plane ta fly to the Dominican Republic for refuge.
Lansky, in Cuba on that memorabla night, also boarded a
plane and headed acrcss the Caribbesn lor the shores of his
home bass, Florida. He was still not raady to give up on
Cuba, however.

A number of Lansky peopls participated in the counter-
revolutionary Bay of Pigs invasion. John Roselll, a notorious
Mob figurs, was hired by the CIA to find someona to
assassinate Prima Minister Fidal Castro the night before the
invasion. The plan falled but Foselll renewsd his efforts
several times over the years. Joe Rivera, anather faithtui
Lansky man, was walfing in the Bahamas on tha eve of the
Invasion 1o return 1o the Isiand and re-establish Mob
operations. Word never cama, so Rivers returned to Florida.

Finding Jobs for Exiles
The influx of gusanos Irto Miami following the dafeat of

the “counter-r y attempt p fresh raw
material for Organized Crime. Many Cuban axiles weara in-
Into the rackets and but their

greatest value 10 the Mob was in the raalm of the narcotics
trade. Santo Trafficante, Jr. the Mob's narcotics crar,
recruited many gusanos into his organization. With their
help, the drug flow inta the United States was reroutad from
Merssilles, France (whers police pressure hsd made
operations more difficult), through Latin America, primarily
Paraguay. This route is stilt ana ol the main conduits for the
importation of drugs into the United States. Within the past
savaral months a number of narcotics rings have been
brokan up which are based on the Paraguay-Miami axis, all
Invalving elements of the Miami gusano community.
Mobbing the Bahamas

The loss of Cuba, while important for Organized Grime;
only sarved to hasten its expansion into néw entarprisss and
new tarritaries. The primary base was onoe again the Carit-
bean and the prime movar was once again Meyer Lansky.
The target became the Grand Bahamas.

In 1955 Wallace Groves, a Canadian "businessman” who
had served time in a U.S. jail for fraudulent dealings, came
up with S378,000 o buy half the isiand of Grand Bahama. He
then established the Grand Bahama Port Authority to
develop the land. To dredga the harbors ha hired Daniel K.
Ludwig’s firm, Mational Bulk Carriers, which is rapresanted
by Richard Nixon's New York law firm Mudge, Ross, Guthrie
and Alexander. Nixon alsa brought in a friend, Charles Allen,
lor a plece of the action. His Investment bank, Allen & Co.,
bought @ 25 parcent interest in the Bahamian Port Authority.
Allen went on to becomae president of Pepsico, & strong sup-
portar of Nixon since the days ha worked as tha company’s

Inlimerm1mkhlwmﬂmmeCm.A¢.
cording to the sworn testimony of Edward Wuensche before
P Senate S I i

the P on

Chesler personally delivarad stolen securities to him In the
Bahamaa. Chesler was alsa known for his role in the fisld of
land development. He had formed the General Development
‘Corp, in Florida and turned it into the largest real estate
operation in the state. Part of that success was due to his
partner, anth.ml'rhndemn.Plrh-pum
mhnwmmhnmtwulmp_nulnmwmnyof
Max Orovitz and Trigger Mike Coppola, welkknown
cronles. Orovitz was later convicted in October 1968 for
wiilfully violating stock registration laws by Robert Morgen-
thau, U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of New York.
memmmmmmmmwmnf.

of the Mary Carter Paint Co.. and Donald Nixon, brother of
the President. Bebe did not say just why lhese two men
should have any spacial knowledge of stolen stocks.

The man who was in charge of Nixon's security during the
1988 campaign, James Golden, was also amploysd by Mary
Carter. Golden had long been a parsonsl friend of the
President. He had headed up sacurity for Nixon on his trips
1o Asia, Latin America ang Russia. (On the latter occasion,
he must have averiooked Frank Vitale, ane of the biggest
bootleggers on the Wast Coasi, who accompanied Nixan ta
Moscow ) -

In 1967, Richard Nixan was & guest of hanor at the grand
opening of the hotel and casino on Paradise Isiand. Shortly
aftarward, Mary Carter changed Its name to Resarts Inter-
national, A credit agreement af 55.5 million was arranged
with Chase Marhattan Bank, which also became the transfer
agent for Class A and B common stock.! Chase also held the
mortgage on the isiand Hotel Co.. L*., a Resorts subsidiary
operating the hotel,

Ancther Resorts backar was Investors Overseas Services
(K05), a Geneva-based financial empire which has been ac-
cused of concealing the true identity of its investors to
protect Mob figures. The use of Swiss bank accounts was
another lopic Margenthau was investigating when Nixan had
him removed. The investigation did not continue. During the
summer of 1968, Nixon took & cruise on Resorls’ yacht and
the same boat was once again placed at his dispesal during
the Republican Corvention,

From all indications, the real guiding force behind Mary
Carter Paint Co. and Resorts International is Meyer Lansky.
Previous to the Bahamas deal, Mary Carter had been in-
volved with Al Mainik. one of the Lansky's attorneys. Tha
peopie brought in to manage the Paradise lsland hatel and
casino wers all Lansky associates with records dating back
1o the 1220's and 1830's. For Instance, the casino was put un-
der the supervision of Ed Cellini, who had worked for Lansky
ovar many ysars i olher . gambling operaticns. —

One of Resorts’ biggest coups was Its scquisition of a
large block of Pan American Alrways stock, According to the
Wall Srreet Joumal (Feb. 12, 1968), Resorts International-
agreed lo buy 1.5 million shares of Pan Am fram an uniden-
tified saller. In addition, it had made a deal with Gulf ana
Western Industries for two separate purchases of 500,000
shares each. This would hgve given Resorts a total of 9.7
parcent of the outstanding shares of Pan Am stock — a con-
trolling interast. The seller was Iater identified as
Rockefeller's Chase Manhattan Bank. In the testimony
belore the Senate Permanent Subcommittes on In-
vestigations, we find that Meyer Lansky “was involved in the
attampted purchase of the Pan American Airlines, which was
blocked by the government. One of his corporations was in-
voived in that. Ha is a very sophisticated operator.” Pan Am
is controlied by First National City Bank of New York which
ia a rival of the Rockefsller Group.

Rebozo and Smathers Wheel and Deal
Ever since Richard Nixon first turned up in Florida in 1852,
he has grown Increasingly closs to & smail nstwork of
people around lormer Senator George Smathers and Bebe
Reboze. The has been in fi as
well as personal matters. In October 1971 a leam of In-
vestigative reparters from Newsday documeniad some of the
connections between organized crime and the Smathers-
Asbozo crowd. The report also uncoversc a number of
governmental decisions related 1o defensa contracts. Small
Business Administration loans and state park land that
resulted in millions of dollars in windfall profits for cor-
porations associated with Smathers and Rebozo. Perhaps
the isast of these favors was the presance of Richard Nixon
at promotional activities of the Cape Fiorida Development
Co.

Nixon has tried hard to keep his own name out of the
various deals made betwesn the government and private
Florida Intarest groupa. Theretors, it (s truly ramarkable that
in the two cases in which he has publicly acknowledged a
personal financial stake — Fisher's Island Corp. and Caps
Florida Davelopmant Co. — he was doing business with
Organizad Crime. The history of Cape Florida Development
Ce. In particular Involves assorted Lansky front men as well
as Frank Smathers, brother of ex-U.S. Senator from Florida
and Nixon confidant George Smathers. A careful study of
this carporation and its history gives us raal insight Into tha
Investments and business operations associated with fhe
President. It also provides a look at the complexity and
braadth of Organized Crima's and i 3

On January 16, 1848, the property which includes fand now
owned by Cape Florida Development was transferred to the
Biscayne Beach Corp. in which Wallace Groves held the
controlling interest? In 1958 a real estate company called
Desser & Garfleld purchased the land for $13 million, Four of
the eight diractors of this company were at one time or
another also diractors of Lansky's two major Miam| banks —
the Miami National Bank and the Bank of Miami Beach

In 1958 the . now called Lefoourt , CAmE un-
der the control of Samuel Friediand, who, with his brother
George, is a principal in the Food Fair supermarket chaln,
This company alsa entersd into a joint veniure with Major
Reaity Co. of Fiorida in which George Smathers, Max Orovitz
and Ben Si afl have i Si is
known as & courler for the Lansky organization.
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The Syndicate makes a land killing in Florida

The company began bullding in 1964 when Vance Foster
joined the board of directors, Foster is named in the Senate
Permanent St an as having been
invoived In siolen sscurities in New York City in 1967 and
1968, One month after Foster afrived at Lefcourt Realty, the
company its name to World Wide Realty and In-
vesting Co. Shortly after that he was joined on the board by
& director of another Lansky bank, Alan Kornblum. In early
1865, World Wide Realty purchased a piece ol Cape Florida
lend for which the Miam| Beach First Nationa! Bank acted as
trustee, The value of Key Biscayne land, a part of the larger

Florida area, soared suddenly in late 1965, thanks to

to turn part of the land into & state park. Shortly therasftar,
Capa Florida Dewslopment Co.. from which Richard Nixon
bought his Key Biscayne property, was incorporated.

Pensions Save Mob From Early Retirement
in the following monihs Cape Florida Deve
procesded to buy over §1 million worth of Key Biscayne land
from World Wida Realty at a considerable profit 1o World
Wide. Just at that point World Wide had overcoms a serious
financial erisis by sacuring a 85 million joan from the Team-
ster Union's pension fund. The men who manage the Team-
ster fund have made ssveral loans to other Mob fronts
through the years, including Lanky's Miami barks, which
parhaps throwa some light on Nixon's uncharacteristic burst
of gensrosity last year In releasing Teamster Union
president Jimmy Hoffs from prison.

It ssema World Wide Reaity's closs connections with
Organized Crime and Meyer Lansky, in particular, ware too
apparent. Another corporation, Cape Florida Development
Ca., had to be constructed by the same inlerasts to buy the
land from World Wide whan it became obvious that real
estale values would jump.

bulbul @1

Among the principals In Cape Florida Developmen! were
-Senstor Haverfield, Bsbe FAesboze and Donald Berg. Barg,
who became president of the new company, had been In-
volved in the Florida ares for several years. He s a friend of
Lou Chester who, like Rsbozo, has bean implicated In stolen
stock deals but never proseouted. Barg is the owner of the
Jamaica inn on Key Biscayne which was frequentad by
Richard Nixon untll Secret Service reports about its conneo-
tions 10 the Mob forced the Prealdent to find a more sultable
restaurant.

The final louch nesded to make a real killing on the land
was effectiva promotion. Here Richard Nbxon was able to
play a crucial role. In February 1867, Nixon visited Florida to
sitand the wedding of Florida Gowsrnor Claude Kirk. Berg
msked Rabozo, his friend and partner in Capa Florida
Devaiopment, to have Nixon visit the company's offices and
pose for a pictura. Nlxon was more than willing. The naxt day
a smiling ploture of Berg and Nixon appeared In several
Florida newspapers and (he Cape Florida Developmant Co.
was off to a good start. In return for this favar Nixon got tha
land for his Key Biscayne vacation home.

It should be noted that the morigaga on one of Nixon's
Cape Florida lots was transferred In 1988 to the City National
Bank of Miami, This bank Is suspecied of being used for the
deposit of illegal "skim” money from casinos in the
Bahamas. One of the bank’s directors is Max Orovitz, Lan-
sky's oid friend who was convicted of stock fraud in New
York.

Ons other Florida corporation, the Major Rsalty Co., finks
organized orime logather with current natlonal political
figures, providing legitimacy and protection for the former
and payotta for the latter, What distinguishes Major Realty ia
that ona of lts big stockholders and directors, George
Smathers, is a former U.S. Senator and a good friend of the
President. The compary is considersd by law enforcement
agencies as the primary Meyar Lansky real estata front in
Florica.

One year aftar its founding in 1958, Major Realty valued ita
holdings at $25 million worth of Florids land, making It the
third largest real estate company in the state. Today, George
Smathars, one of s largest stockholdern, owns nearly $1
milllon worth of Major Realty siock and aits on the board of
dirsctors. The president and chairman of the board was
George Friadland, who was mentioned previously as the
head of Food Falr, Inc. and a suspected Lansky sssociate.
Ona of the original was the L Max
Orovitz.

The lsw firm which first assembled the tracts of iand for
Major Realty was Levy, Plisco, and Zalls of West Palm
Baach, Florida. JA. Pilsco, one of the partners in the firm, is
married to LaVonne Bloom, the daughter of Yiddie Bidom.
Yiddie is a long-time mamber of the Minneapolls Syndicate
and is allisd with Meyer Lansky. According to law anfor-
cament sources. his daughter is an active member of his
organization,

During the years 1880-88, Major Realty made a series of
land sales af large discounts which, acoording to corporate

officials, were by a cash Many of the
buyers have been , a8 Lansky i
The lawyer in several cases was Gerson Blatt, who pur-
chased over 450 acres from the company lor his own port-
folio. Blatt has been identified in testimony before the Senate
on g '8 a8 an

of Meyer Lansky. He also shares a law offics with Ben

i in sourcea as one of Lan-
sky's main couriers for illegal money.

Talme has been called before several grand juries In Florida
lo axplain ssveral pecullaritiss aboul hiz bank, and Is

by law of having ties lo
orgunized crime.

Hail! Hail! The

MOSES ANNENBERG: foundar of the Nationwide News Ser-
vice, a wirs service which catered to bookies. At ils height,

was eventually killed by the mob for talking too much, Gold-

Senator Barry Goldwater, as ha spoke to reporiars at a Piti-
on ber 15, 1963,

wburgh press
Ia shown danying a report thal he had closa affiliations with
one Wille Bloff. (See above)

DINO CELLINI: an old Lansky assoclate. Hs has worked his
way up in the mob over a long period of time. His specialty is
9 gar g op Anter working in several
gambling joints in the United States. he was sanl down lo
managa things for Lansky in Cuba. As ona of the mainstays
of the Organization in Havana, he remained after the
Aevolution to check oul the developments and as a result
was brisfly jailed by the Rewvolutionary. government. From
Cuba, Dino went on to the Lucayan Beach Hotal on Grand
Bahama. until he was foroed to leave there by the Bahamian
Government. Hia next stop in his international gambiing
career was London, whers he opened a school fo train
casino dealers for the Mob's Carlbbean enterprises. Mr.
Callini was last reported organizing gambling junkets to the
Colony Ciub in Lisbon, Portugal.

ED CELLINI: Dino's brothar has enjoyed a very aimilar
career. Aftar a stint at local U8, gambiing spots, Ed went to
Havana for a time and then wound up In the Bahamas as a
manager of the Lucayan Beach Hotel, When Lansky moved
his operation over to Paradise Island, Ed went along and
became the casino manager for Resorts International, the
company with which Richard Nixon enjoys a cozy relation-
ship.

Amazing Surge in Land Values After Election
The paths of Major Realty and Richard Nixon cross under
mmmmmmmmr«mm
buying shares in another Florida real estats development
utbam‘-umulm.mmmumm
bought 185,881 shares of the company at ane dollar sach, &
price from which the stock has never daviated — with one

Condev proposal to Fisher’s Island was William Rebazo,
Babe's nephaw. Condev proceeded to deposit $350,000 with
Fisher's Island, Inc, in return for an option to purchase its
land. Unfortunately for Condev, the deal fell through and the
deposil was forfeited. Fortunately for Richard Nixon,
however, the forfeited deposit nearly matched the $371,782
needed by Fisher lsland, Inc. to pay Nixon for his stock.
The Newsday repart sums up the deal with extracrdinary
discretion: “Since Fishar's Ialand, Inc. had never more than
token cash in its bank account, Condev's sudden decision to
pul up $350.000, and Major Realty's timaly intervention in
the case, “just at the time when the corporation decided 1o
pay the President two dollars a share, was opportune.”

Wouid You Buy Anything From This Man?
What is significant aboul these facts is not the spscific
details of each deal but rather the patterns of association, of

batwseen Richard Nixon's closs friends and Organized Crime,
nat to mantion the network that links Organized Crime 1o

business.” The fact that ges in boid relief is
that the President of the United States Is virtually surroun-
ded by men who are closely linked with the National Crime
Syndicate.

Eng’s all here

CHESLER: “Uncle Lou" to his friends, he has bsen

to Nixon's early California campaigns: no libel suit has ever
bean brought against him.

MIKE COPPOLA: ha died In 1966. He ssrved as a
well known lieutenant of the Vito Genovase family. Trigger
Mika first ross 1o fama when ha drove the get-away car after
the assasaination of old Mafia Don Joe Masseria, whoss

Development Company, with Frank Mackie and Max Orovitz.
u!'munuv:mamm Important figures in

a8 opposed to the old Mafia rituals. He is a businessman par
axcellence. It was Lansky who orchestrated the Mob's move
into Cuba after establishing a closs relationship with the dio-
tator, Batista. After the joss of Cuba, it was he who began
the further inter of O Crime and set
up the banking structure which facililated the smooth run-
ning of the organization. Today Lansky is still involved in
aimost every aspect of the Syndicate’s operationa: ha is still
one of the most powertul men in Las Vegas. he maintains
control of the banking network and most important, he has
red the Mob's move into “legitimate” business. The
“taniacias of the Mob network In real estate, restaurants,
hotels and resocts, the construction industry, the liquor in-
dustry and entertainment are by now both extensive and very
deep. At the moment, Lansky has been deported from Israel,
where he has been living, to avoid prosscution in the
United States. The Uniled States governmeant, however, has
never aftampted to exiradite him, just es it made no attempt
in tha past 40 years to bring sarious charges against him.
(please tumn 1o page 8)
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LUCKY LUCIANO: one of the youngsr generation Mafioso
who in the 1930's took control of the Matia from the oider
“Moustache Peiss", Luciano served for many yoars as the
head of the U.5. Malla. acting as its lisison with the National
Crime Syndicate. He waa finally convictad in the mid-1840°s
by New York Prosecutor Thomas Dewey and sent (o prison.
His release was obtained a faw years later &s a result of an
intricate government plan called Operation Underworld.
Luclana, from prison, helped organized New York City dock
workars 1o preven! sabotage of cargoes during World War
Two, For his rols in this plan, developed through the com-
bined efforts of Meyer Lansky and U.S. Naval Intelligence,
Dewey pardoned Lucianc and had him relsased to Italy.
From Italy, Luciano was able to control tha narcatics traffic,
whose major source of supply was the Middie East. Until his
death 10 ysars ago, Luciano remained one of the most im-
portant men in the Mafia.
MAX OROVITZ: has been used for many years as one of
Meyer Lansky's respectable front men. He was a crucial
figure in the Grand Bahamian Daevelopment Co., helping to
map out plans for the casino and svantually becoming an of-
ficer of the compsny. He was an original investor in the
General Developmen! Corporation and in Major Realty Co.,
In which George Smathars hoids & large interast and Is a
director. In 1888, he was convicted in New York following
prossoution by LS. Attorney Morgenthau for willfully
violating stock registration lawa — shortly bafore Nixon had
Morgenthau removed. Today he is still a director of the City
National Bank of Miami which once held tha mortgage on
Nixon's Key Blscayne property. He |s also a major investor In
Israal.
AL POLIZZY: “Big Al", 85 he Is known to his friends, was one
of the founders of the Mayfield Road Gang In Cléveland
during the Prohibitlon days. When Rapeal came, he haiped
Meyer Lansky and Lucky Luciano set up the Molaska Corp.
10 sarve 23 a legal front for the distribution of Illegal liquor.
Agcording to the Fadaral Buraau of Narcotica, he is still ane
of the most Influential figures In the underground world. In
Ihe 1940's, ha moved his base of operations down to Florida
and began Investing in real estate. One of the companies
used for hia imestments was tha Polkin Corp. ("Polkin” was
an acronym for Pollzzi and John “King™ Angersola, another
mob figure who was made & partner in this company.) Many
of his deals concentrated on the Coral Gables area whare
Bebe Rebozo also got his start. Tha two men ocertainly knew
sach other; in 1965 when Babs was trying to gel rezoning for
same land he owned In the area, Polizzl was one of the small
numbar of people who signad a petition favoring Rebozo's
request. Polizzi is the owner of the Gold Key Island which is
pnﬂﬂ-m:mmm-ﬂchaﬂmlmm Anu
-finally, Pollzzi's
mmmmmwuhm-wm Iﬁl
Centro Comercial Cubano,
MARCO REGIMELLI: a famous, client of Murray Chatiner,
Nixon's long-time political advisor. Known as ths most im-

in tha P South Jersey arsa,
R#r-m-umlﬂadnhnﬂdxlirr_mrmm
chegkered carser. In 1855 he was questionad In connection
with the death of a key witness willing to testify against him
in & prior case which had led to his conviction under the
Mann Act. When the LS. govarnmant began deportation
proceedings against him, @ gang war was touched off in the
area as various Mob members struggled to gain control of
his rackets. Al this point Reginalll raveled across the coun-
WiownWrmCﬂmlmlwcﬂmmlmw

order. Choliner consulled with several
Juulo- Departimant officlals and with then Assistant Attor-
ney General Willlam Fogers. Shortly thareafter tha ruling
was reversed and Peginelli was parmitted (o remain in the

country.
JOHN ROSELLE his caraar is ons of the best examiples of
the mulll-faceted connections which tha Mob has made over
the yoars Beginning ns a boollegger in Chicage, ha was
closaly associsted with Longie Zwlliman and Al Capone. Al-
m Repasl, he lsft Chicago and moved fo Balmmln where
in ing. He was ly indicted
brhumluhih-muvumulmnrldllllmwmﬂmnm
prison. He then moved on to Las Vegas. In 1960 he interrup-
ted his gambling and rackets career briefly to work with the
CIA on sitempts to overihrow the government of Fidel
to

stiel had stockpiled a large supply af liquor. If the law had
not been changed, Schanley would have had 1o pay millions
of doliars of taxes on excess liquor In its warehouses. The
right-wing China Lobby lost its bid for an escalation of the
Korsan War — but Schenley waa still able to maintain its
profits, Nichols eventually went on o become an officer of
the cor ion, In 1965, as s wife was i
aboul his close association with Meysr Lansky in a divorce
action, he contributed $1 million worth of Schenlay stock 1o
begin the ). Edgar Hoover Foundation.

BUGSY SIEGEL: ore of the earfieat mambers of the National

Crime Sy During the P 1 days, ha and Meyar
Lansky organized the Bugs and Meyer Mob to protect ship-
mants of bootlegged liquor. They scon formed an alliance
with Lucky Luciane and following the Americanization of the
Mafia, merged with him to form the National Crime Syn-
dicate. sa-w was put in ah-rp' of Californis and was

ics trade, book-
making opu-ﬂlam tha mcMo ranklh and paolitical contacts.

Mob's move into Las Vegas originated with Siegel. After
consulting with tha Mob's National Council he began con-

owner of the construction company erscting the
. Webb was also 8 close friend of J. Edgar Hoaver.
Thchmlhgm!ormlmntrmbhnmiungnm-md
and soon Siegel and the Syndicals wera involved in a
r how much monay to sink Into Bugsy's project.

Meyer Lansky

BEN SIEGELBAUM: & long time associate of Meysr
he was ona of the people used by the Mab to establish con-
tagl with Bobby Baker, Lyndon B, Johnson's protege. He
owned stock In Baker's Serv-U Corp. with Ed Torres and Ed
Levinson, the two other Lansky associstes. Barker in-
troduced Slegelbaum to John Gates of Intercontinental Hotel
Corp., 8 subsidiary of Pan American Airways, Tha Lansky
group was anxious to land casino concessions lor Intercan-
tinental's hotels in the Caribbesn snd Latin America.
Siegelbaum was also one of the key people used by the Mob
for the |llegal movement of funds across bordars, For many
years he acted as a “bagman” or courler for the Mob. Ha
went on to become one.of the official owners of the Ex-
dnngl and Invutm-nl Barik. of Switzerland, known as a
" for Lansky money. More recently, Siegelbaum

Castro, Rosalll's job was to find
Castro, Several unsuccessiul attempls were made, ona on
the eve of the Bay of Pigs irvasion. According to Hank
Messick In John Edgar Hoover “Roselii himssll personally
delivered several of the assassination teams to tha shors of
Cuba ... Roselli, on behall of tha crime syndicate” paid
mdlhcmrmdlmm-tm othar than thoss of the
two ClIA operatives assigned to work with him. In recent
years Aosslll has returned to Calllornia and struck up 8
close ralationship with Frank Sinatra, now the head of Enter-
tainers for Nixon. Sinstra sponsored him for membership In
the exchamive Friar's Club but Roselll was foroed to withdraw
ahar being Indicted for fixing gambling in the Club,

LEWIS ROSENSTEIL: well known for his connections to the
Mob and the right wing. For decades the owner of Schenley
Distitlaries, one of the largesi liquor concerna In the country,
Rosenstiel was first able to enter tha legitimate liquor in-
dustry aftar the Palmer raids in the 1820's broke the power of
the German brewers. The Schenley distribution network was
basad on the Syndicate's Prohibition structurs. Some of Lan-
sky's closet associates became the main distributors of the
liquor across the country. At the same time Rosenstiel was
maintaining closs relations with the Mob, he began building
contacts in the political world He befriended Thomas
Dewey, who iy large from:
him, a3 did many other an!icMnHMparm But Rosen-
stiel's most useful contscl was none. other than J. Edgar

thrastaned to bring an anth-trust action against tha liquor in-
dustry. Anather olose friend in the FBI waa Louls B, Nichols,
Hoover's assistent, Nichols helped Schanley lobby for
changes in the liquor laws after Rosanstiel mistakenly gam-
bled an the coming of the third workd war, just befora the
outbreak of the Korsan conflict. On this prediction Rosan-

has played a prominent role in the reinvestment of aiready
lsundared money in Florida real astate. For axampile, he in-
vested $100.000 in Major Realty, the company in which
George Smathars is a dimctor.
SANTO TRAFFICANTE, JR.: today probably the most impor-
tant man in the international narcotics fraffic. From his
tathar he Inherited the northern Florida area and a close
ip with the pre- y Cuban g it
Trafficante, Sr., was ons of the most important Matfia men in
Florids for many years. During the 1850's the Trafficante
familly had a dispute with Lansky over control of the ucrative
Cuban territory; Lansky won. Bul the Tralficantes went on to
become the most important family in the drug trade. Recan-
tly, Trafficante, Jr., made an extensive trip to Southeast Asia
— now the major narcotics source for the United States.

Methodology and Bibllography

A greai deal has been written In recent years on the Mafia
and Organized Crime. Much of the material has tended lo
either romanticize or sensationalize the subject and much of
it has focused for the mast pari on the Mafia rather than the
National Crime Syndlcate, which in reality is the more impor-
tant of the two and itsslf includes the Mafia. The two most
important books giving & clear conception of the National
Crima Syndicate are Lansky and John Edgar Hoover, both by
Hank Messick. Many books do not contsin Indexes which
make them difficut to use for reference work; all of
Measick's books &ra Indexed, but they de not include cor-
porations, which is a raal falllng.

The other basic source is hearings done by US.
Congressional commitiees. Senator Kefauver's hearings In
tha 1850's produced a large valuable body of matarial which
is still useful today for reference work and Investigations.
Senstor McClellan's Permanent Subcommiltes on In-

-Business Amunmr:rlnn loans, The

vestigations has more recently held hearings on Organized
Crime. but they have concentrated primarily on lowsr level
pacple involved in thefts, etc. and not tha more important
figures or structure of Organized Crime.

Tha study ol Organized Crime largely centers on the
evolution of small and medium size capitalist groupings,
based primarily In the Callfornia, Florida. Texas and New
York areas. The standard sources used for studies af multi-
national corporations and the ruling elile, such as Standard
and Poor's and Who's Who in Americe, do not contain much
Information on regicnal corporations or middie size
capitalists. There are really few organized sources for this
information and 20 one must rely heavily on imterviews, local
newspaper morgues and local governmen! records.

The closest thing 1o this type of resaarch is done by local

_ investi reporters. They know what sources are ac-

igative.
cessible, contain whal information, and can possibly give
You access to their own papers’ files on the subject. It is also
essentlal fo gain thorough understanding of the local finan-
clal structure and the major industries of the region,
Spaecifically, Organized Crima has close contact with the
tourist, liquor, real estate and construction industries.

Another t source for investigaling smaller com-
panies s US. Security and Exchange Cammission (SEC)
reports. Because the middle leve! capitajists are af the stage
the larger capitalists were at in the 1920's, they are Involved
In stock maniputations, faise annual reports, the use of shell
or dummy corporations and the like. If the SEC has brought
charges against them, this information and more |s available
In SEC fiterature or regional libraries.

To continue to exist and grow Organized Crime must have
protection — this Is whers politicians and government of-
ficials come in. Just as big business Is In constant need of
favors from the government, so 8 Organized Crime. The
most obvious, of course, is non-prosscution ol its important
members,-but thers are othars. Blﬂm nglnlnd Crlmn imin-
voled in many and | laws
and regulations are atways helptul. To begin to deciphar the
political connections there are several things which one can
look at: lists of campaign contributors, fund ralsers, the
doling out of Government contracts and conoessians (who
was r and who the g of Small
used in various
desals sre often the key link between Organized Crime and
“legitimate business” or tha government.

What we are g for is the inter or fronts"
usad by the Mob. The methodology for doing this Is to bulid
outwarg from the relisble information found in the books
listed below. From these sources il is possible to glean a
rather large list of known Mot psople and corporations. This

collect mrr,:llmarnulim on every corporation with which
they are connected; then investigate all the people who are
involved in each of those corporations. The process applies
in reverse if you start with a corporation. It is tedious work
but it is the only way by which to unmask the Wntm;
jpanies and paople usad by Organized Crime. Each lead must
be followed through completely to the end.

The following Is a list of core matarial. that serves as a,
relsrence source for turther work, Names and corporations
mantioned in these books are by now firmly connected to the
Mob; you can work outward from these sources. More in-
vestigation will link the namas mentioned hare with more
legitimate areas of business and politics. Good luck.
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